

Philip D. Murphy, Governor
Tahesha L. Way, Lieutenant Governor
Francis K. O'Connor, Commissioner
Kris Kolluri, President & CEO

ONE PENN PLAZA EAST
NEWARK, NJ 07105-2246
973-491-7000



April 10, 2025

Via Electronic Mail: opra+request-74445-21a002d7@requests.opramachine.com
Fratlawzopra

RE: OPRA 250407-877870

Dear Fratlawzopra:

New Jersey Transit Corporation ("NJ TRANSIT") is in receipt of your request pursuant to the Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1, et seq. ("OPRA"), dated April 7, 2025, seeking the total number of applicants who submitted applications for the recent police officer position through the PoliceApp platform.

Please be advised your request is for information and not a record. OPRA allows only requests for specifically identified records, not information. Gannett N.J. Partners, LP v. County of Middlesex, 379 N.J. Super. 205, 212 (App. Div. 2005). Information may be obtained from NJ TRANSIT's Customer Service team at (973) 275-5555 or <https://www.njtransit.com/contact/customer-service>.

The Request is closed. If you have any questions, please contact our office via e-mail at OPRA@njtransit.com.

Sincerely,

Iliana Hernandez

Iliana Hernandez
OPRA Specialist
Office of the General Counsel